/{/owa/%a/na ﬂéom;;}m/ Jhvre Councd
February Council Meeting
Minutes

27 February 2024, 11:29 AM - 13:23 PM

Kowanyama Chambers and Cairns Boardroom

KOWANYAMA
Place 06 many walers,



Council Meeting Minutes 27 February 2024

Table o/f Content's

1. Opening/Welcome 2
2. Declarable Conflicts of Interest 2
3. Apologies 2
4. Previous Minutes 3
5. Reports 3
5.1 Chief Executive Officer 3
5.2. Governance Manager 3
5.3. Executive Manager Roads, Infrastructure and Essential Services 4
5.4. Executive Manager Community Services and Cultural Heritage 4
6. Other Business 5

Kowanyama Aboriginal Shire Council Page1of 6



Council Meeting Minutes 27 February 2024

Present

Councillors

Kowanyama Boardroom Mayor Robbie Sands
Deputy Mayor Cameron Josiah (11:37am)
Cr. David Jack
Cr. Jacob Elroy Josiah

Executive

Kowanyama Boardroom Kevin Bell, Chief Executive Officer (CEO)

Cairns Boardroom Temba Lama, Manager Roads, Infrastructure and Essential Services
Ani Seruvatuy, Executive Manager Community Services & Cultural Heritage
Joe Cristaldi, Executive Manager Corporate and Financial Services
Chris McLaughlin, Acting Governance Manager
Danae Maltby, Governance Officer

Condolences

Cr. Teddy Bernard (Councillor)

1.  Opening/Welcome

Meeting commenced at 11:29 AM.

Mayor Robbie Sands welcomed the Councillors and Executive Team to the February Council Meeting.

2. Declarable Conflicts of Interest

Councillors advise that there is no Conflict of Interest to be declared.

3. Apologies

RESOLUTION: Cr. Teddy Bernard

That Council accept the apologies of Cr Teddy Bernard

Moved: Cr. Jacob Elroy Josiah
Seconded: Cr. David Jack

Kowanyama Aboriginal Shire Council

CARRIED

Page 2 of 6



Council Meeting Minutes 27 February 2024

4.

6.1.

6.1.1.

6.2.

6.2.1.

6.2.2.

Previous Minutes

RESOLUTION: Minutes (January Ordinary Council Meeting)

Minutes from the January Ordinary Council Meeting 25 January 2024 to be adopted as true and accurate.

Moved: Cr. Robbie Sands
Seconded:  Cr. Jacob Elroy Josiah

CARRIED
Minutes carried but EA advised to make change in a statement made by Mayor.

Action Items

Action Items register was noted and tabled.

Mayor advised he has been informed that the new Animal Management Officer has had great reports
regarding his enthusiasm, work ethic and compassion for community animals.

Reports

Chief Executive Officer
Information Report

Kevin Bell (CEO) presented the CEO information report to Council.
Information report was noted and tabled by Council.

Cr. Cameron Josiah entered meeting at 11:37am

Cr. David Jack requested that the security of the mail at the Post Office be investigated.
Mayor advised that the DRFA reporting is required to be done correctly as per the Audit and Risk Committee

Meeting.

Governance Manager
Information Report

Chris McLaughlin, Acting Governance Manager presented the Governance report to Council.

Information report was noted and tabled by Council.

Cr. Robbie Sands left the meeting room at 12:08pm and returned 12:09pm

Information Report — Finance Report

Joe Cristaldi, Executive Manager Corporate and Financial Services presented Finance Report to Council.

Information report was noted and tabled by Council.

Kowanyama Aboriginal Shire Council Page 3 of 6



Council Meeting Minutes 27 February 2024

Cr. Jacob Elroy Josiah left the meeting room at 12:23pm and returned 12:24pm

6.2.3. Information Report — Human Resources Report

Joe Cristaldi, Executive Manager Corporate and Financial Services presented Agenda Report to Council.
Information report was noted and tabled.

e Mayor was advised by community member that the interviews for the Night Patrol position were conducted,
and the applicant was advised that there was nho money in the budget for that position.

+ No feedback or communication seems to be given to applicants.

e HRreally needs to be positioned in community.

e CEO advised that the comment was incorrect — managers were to advise the not preferred applicants of
being unsuccessful for the position.

e Deputy Mayor advised that RISE could help with the feedback to applicants. If HR can advise of the short-
listed applicants on positions that are current, RISE can help applicants with the interview process and
advise applicants with the reasons why they were not given the position.

e Mayor said it could be beneficial to have community connection for interviews i.e. community elders to

attend and conduct interview process to make the interview more relaxed for the applicants.

6.3. Executive Manager Roads, Infrastructure and Essential Services
6.3.1. Information Report

Temba Lama, EMRIES presented EMRIES Information Report to Council.

Information report was noted and tabled by Council.

Cr Jacob Elroy Josiah left the meeting at 12:50pm and returned 12:54pm

e Mayor asked about Pindi Street estate — the whole street requires repairs plus drainage at the back of the
estate.

e Lot 344 - community has heard that this duplex has not been built to specification — is there issues with this
build? Is the Project Manager aware?

e This build has been ongoing for over 2 years — is there a reason as to why it has not been completed.

Action item: EMRIES to advise and report to Council at next Council Meeting re: Lot 344 — has it been built to
specification.

e Mayor stated that the EMRIES position is located in Kowanyama and there has been a lot of questions from

community to when EMRIES will return.

6.4. Executive Manager Community Services and Cultural Heritage

Ani Seruvatu, EMCS&CH presented EMCS&CH Information Report to Council.

Information Report was noted and tabled by Council.

Kowanyama Aboriginal Shire Council Page 4 of 6



Council Meeting Minutes 27 February 2024

7. Other Business

e Mayor asked about Council Car Hire — are we able to get 2 x vehicles to be used as car hire as this was good
revenue for Council.
e Cr.David Jack asked if staff require Blue Cards for schoolwork experience minors.

e Mayor asked about Councillors electronic devices i.e, phones — do the councillors have to return devices?

Action item: Governance to advise Councillors via email re: electronic devices.

Meeting Closed: 13:23 PM

Kowanyama Aboriginal Shire Council Page 5 of 6



